Office of the City Clerk Ronald D. Leonhardt
City Clerk

www.city.milwaukee.gov Jim Owczarski
Deputy City Clerk

TO: Kimberly Montgomery
Mayor's Office
FROM: James Owczarski
Deputy City Clerk
DATE: March 18, 2008
RE: Request for early signing of Council files ASAP

We are requesting early Mayoral signature for the following files:

File Number Title Committee

070015 Substitute resolution approving, ratifying and FP
confirming the memorandum of understanding covering
wages, hours and conditions of employment agreement
between the city negotiating teamand the Milwaukee

Professional Fire Fighters’ Association, Local #215,
IAFF, AFL-CIO for the period of January 1, 2007,
through December 31, 2009.

071388 A substitute ordinance to further amend the 2008 rates of FP
pay of offices and positions in the City Service under control
of the Common Council.

071389 A substitute ordinance to further amend the 2008 offices and FP
positions in the City Service under control of the Common
Council.

Thank you!
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